From: OAKES, GLYNDA

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:54 AM

To: IDEM OLQ Solid Waste Permits Submittals

Cc: JEAN, RUTH

Subject: RE: Worthington Landfill 2024 C/PC Update (FP28-02)

Thank you for your submittal we’ll be in contact if additional information is needed

Glynda Oakes

IDEM, OLQ, Hazardous Waste Permit

100 N. Senate Ave, Rm 1101, Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 233-1052 goakes@idem.in.gov

www.idem.|N.gov

Scanthe QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!

From: IDEM OLQ Solid Waste Permits Submittals <SolidWasteSubmittals@idem.in.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:16 PM

To: OAKES, GLYNDA <GOAKES@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: FW: Worthington Landfill 2024 C/PC Update (FP28-02)

Indiana Department of
Environmental Management

Cornelia Stettler

Administrative Assistant

0OLQ Solid Waste Permits Section

® (317) 233-1814 e cstettle@idem.in.gov

| | | | | www.idem.IN.gov

Scan the QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!




From: Muller, Nathan <NMuller@republicservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:54 PM

To: IDEM OLQ Solid Waste Permits Submittals <SolidWasteSubmittals@idem.in.gov>

Cc: Dave Jobe (dsjobe@hotmail.com) <dsjobe@hotmail.com>; Timothy Bannister <tbannister@sescogroup.com>
Subject: Worthington Landfill 2024 C/PC Update (FP28-02)

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached digital copy of Worthington Landfill’s C/PC and CA obligations. Hard copies with original bonds
are being sent via FedEx.

Regards,

Nathan C. Muller, CHMM
Environmental Manager

832 Langsdale Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 46202

e nmuller@republicservices.com
o 317.917.7337

€ 317.752.8699

w RepublicServices.com
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Sustainability in Action

June 10, 2024

Ms. Glynda Oakes

Office of Land Quality

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
MC 65-45, IGCN 1101

100 North Senate Avenue

Indianapolis, IN 46204

RE: Worthington Sanitary Landfill
FP #28-02
2024-2025 FA Updates

Dear Ms. Oakes:

In accordance with 329 IAC 10-39-2(c), 3(c), and 10(c) please find enclosed the 2024 Financial Assurance
Update for Worthington Landfill.

2024-25 Corrective Action and Post-Closure funding amounts are:
$ 261,391 Corrective Action

$1,694,678 Post-Closure

$ 1,959,069 Total

The total funding obligation in 2023 was $1,996,593.

Evidence of 2024 Surety Bond, for Worthington Landfill C/PC and CA obligations, in the amount
$ 1,956,069 is included herewith.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please feel free to contact me at
nmuller@republicservices.com or (317) 917-7337.

Sincerely,

A
Nathan Muller, CHMM
Environmental Manager

cc: Tim Bannister, SESCO
Dave Jobe, RSC

832 Langsdale Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46202 | RepublicServices.com | Environmental Services, Recycling & Waste



USI Insurance Sérvices
601 Union Street
Suite 1000

Seattle, WA 98101
WwWw.usi.com

Tel: 206.441.6300

June 3, 2024

FedEx Priority Overnight

Nathan Muller
Republic Services

832 Langsdale Avenue
Indianapolis, IN 6202
317-917-7337

RE: $2,009,765.00 Closure/Post Closure Bond
for Worthington Landfill
for Republic Services of Indiana, Limited Partnership
Evergreen National Indemnity Company

Bond # 85-

Please find enclosed decrease Penalty Rider decreasing the bond:
from $ 2,009,765.00 to $1,956,069.00 the effective date of change,
6/11/24 has been used for the above captioned bond per your requést.

You wilf need to send the enclosed original documents to the respective Obligee at your earliest
convenience along with any other required paperwork.

Sheould you require further assistance or if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us
at 206-731-1200 or email us at RSRenewal @usi.com.

Sincerely,

- Poha

Debbie Lindstrom
Surety Department

Property & Casualty + Employee Benefits « Personal Risk - Retirement Consulting

Thewm 1ICI MANIC A diiamsama®



DECREASE PENALTY RIDER

BOND AMOUNT $2,009,765.00 BoND NO. s

To be attached and form a part of Bond No. 85-dated the 1st Day of November, 2008, executed by
Evergreen National Indemnity Company as surety, on behalf of Republic Services of Indiana, Limited
Partnership as current principal of record, and in favor of Indiana Department of Environmental
Management, as Obligee for Post Closure Worthington Landfill, and in the amount of Two Million Nine
Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Five Dollars and 00/100 ($2,009,765.00).

In consideration of the agreed premium charged for this bond, it is understood and agreed that
Evergreen National Indemnity Company hereby consents that effective from the 11th Day of June, 2024,
said bond shall be amended as follows:

THE BOND PENALTY SHALL BE DECREASED:

FROM: Two Million Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Five Dollars and 00/100 ($2,009,765.00)

TO: One Million Nine Hundred Fifty Six Thousand Sixty Nine Dollars and 00/100 ($1,956,069.00)
Post Closure $1,694,678.00 / Corrective Action $261,391.00

The DECREASE of said bond penalty shall be effective as of the 11th Day of June, 2024.

Signed, sealed and dated this 3rd Day of June, 2024.

Evergreen National Indemnity Company
SURETY

BY:-

Debbie Lindstrom, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT



EVERGREEN NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY

Independence, Ohio

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Bond No 85-

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the Evergreen National Indemnity Company, a corporation in the State of Ohio does hereby
nominate, constitute and appoint:

Debbie Lindstrom

its true and fawful Attorney(s)-In-Fact to make, execute, attest, seal and deliver for and on its behalf, as Surety, and as its act and deed, where
required, any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances and written obligations in the nature thereof.

This Power of Attorney is granted and is signed by facsimile pursuant to the following Resolution adopted by its Board of Directors on the 23rd day
of July, 2004:

“RESOLVED, That any two officers of the Company have the authority to make, execute and deliver a Power of Attorney constituting as Attorney(s)-
in-fact such persons, firms, or corporations as may be selected from time to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signatures of such officers and the Seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Atiormey or any
certificate relating thereto by facsimile; and any such Power of Attomey or certificate bearing such facsimile signatures or facsimile seal shall be
valid and binding upon the Company; and any such powers so executed and certified by facsimile signatures and facsirmile seal shal! be valid and
binding upon the Company in the future with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Evergreen National Indemnity Company has caused its corporate seal to be affixed hereunto, and these presents to
be signed by its duly authorized officers this 1st day of April, 2022.

EVERGREEN NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY

i <T<IL

By:
Matthew T. Tucker , President
— e
AP i
8y (==

David A, Canzone, CFO

Notary Public)
State of Ohio) SS:

On this 1st day of April, 2022, before the subscriber, a Notary for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and qualified, personally came Matthew
T. Tucker and David A. Canzone of the Evergreen National Indemnity Company, to me personaily known to be the individuals and officers described
herein, and who executed the preceding instrument and acknowledged the execution of the same and being by me duly sworn, deposed and said
that they are the officers of said Company aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the preceding instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company,
and the said Corporate Seal and signatures as officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of said
Corporation, and that the resolution of said Company, referred to in the preceding instrument, is now in force.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at Cleveland, Ohio, the day and year above written.

2 Julie K Bowers . K &m\g,\,y
Sl | Noaypak
e pinhSmutn Julie K. Bowers. Nofary Public
% A4 > My Commission Expires - Bowers. | UFdI'.\ ublic A
&;é@‘ August 13, 2024 My Commission Expires August 13, 2024
State of Ohio ) SS:

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Evergreen National Indemnity Company, a stock corporation of the State of Ohio, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Power of Attorney remains in full force and has not been revoked; and furthermore that the Resolution of the Board of Directors, set
forth herein above, is now in force.

Signed and sealed in Independence, Ohio, this 3rd day of June , 20 24.
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